
March 31, 1998 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Divi sion 
P.O. Box 1980 
Hobbs, N.M. 88240 

Attn: Mr. Chris Williams 
District I Supervisor 

RE: E.H.B. Phillips'C (API 30-025-33989) « 
Unit Letter G, Sec 10, T-20-S, R-37-E 
Skaggs Abo, Lea County, New Mexico 

Mr. Williams, 

Texaco Exploration and Production Inc. requests permission to produce the above new 
well from the Skaggs Abo pool for a thirty day testing period beginning April 03,1998 
into the E.H.B. Phillips "B" tank battery. 

The thirty day period will allow enough testing time to prepare the necessary off lease 
storage and surface commingling permits. 

I f you have any questions concerning this request, please contact me at 397-0405. Thank 
you for your assistance in this matter. 

Yours very truly, , 

Denise Leake 
Engineering Assistant 
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